Vincent Cannady

From: Hagan, Carol <Carol.Hagan@ed.gov>

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 2:17 PM

To: Vincent Cannady

Cc: White, Linda; North, Maria

Subject: RE: OCR Docket # 07142210, 07142230, and 07142232
Signed By: Carol.Hagan@ed.gov

Dear Mr. Cannady:

Thank you for your email. OCR will consider all information you provide when processing your
complaint.

Carol Hagan, Attorney

United States Department of Education
Office for Civil Rights — Region VII
One Petticoat Lane

1010 Walnut Street

Suite 320

Kansas City, Missourt 64106-2106

From: Vincent Cannady [mailto:vincentc@dshe.org]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 1:55 PM

To: Hagan, Carol; info@whitehouse.gov; disability@who.eop.gov; mdwilliams@Kkcstar.com;
boardofcurators@umsystem.edu

Cc: White, Linda; North, Maria; Dittmeier, Bill; Tighe, Kathleen S.; mortonle@umkc.edu; Wolfe, Tim M.
Subject: RE: OCR Docket # 07142210, 07142230, and 07142232

Importance: High

Ms. Hagan,

Voluntary negotiations about starting a Disabled Student Council after kicking me out of UMKC for disability Advocacy.
So that shows a pretext that UMKC wanted a Disabled Student Council without me at its head. This should mean that my
previous two complaints about my Academic Dishonesty case that were closed should be reopened. As | stated in
previous emails expelling me was a pretext and now UMKC wants to institute a Disabled Student Council where there is
another student in charge, one who will not be sitting at the Student Council Meeting, one who will not ask where the
money is. This voluntary negotiations have no bearing unless UMKC is willing to throw out my Academic Dishonesty case
and readmit me into the program. If not | have my own legal remedies in place including contacting the Whitehouse to
get a Presidential Pardon for the retaliatory conviction. Fyi | never filed a complaint after | was expelled | will be doing
that today.




Vincent N. Cannady

CEO/President

Disabled Students in Higher Education

17472 S 2950 Road. El Dorado Springs, Mo. 64744
816-896-2293- Office

866-206-6879- Fax

vincentc@dshe.org

"Hope begins in the dark, the stubborn hope that if you just show up and try to do the right thing, the dawn will come. You
wait and watch and work: you don't give up."
By Ann Lamont

"All growth depends upon activity. There is no development physically or intellectually without effort, and effort means
work."
By Calvin Coolidge

"There are no secrets to success. It is the result of preparation, hard work, and learning from failure.”
By Colin Powell

From: Hagan, Carol [mailto:Carol.Hagan@ed.gov]

Sent: Friday, November 21, 2014 8:29 AM

To: vincentc@dshe.org

Cc: White, Linda; North, Maria

Subject: OCR Docket # 07142210, 07142230, and 07142232

Dear Mr. Cannady:

Please be advised that OCR and the University have entered into negotiations to voluntarily resolve the
above complaints.

Carol Hagan, Attorney

Linda White, Attorney

United States Department of Education
Office for Civil Rights — Region VII
One Petticoat Lane

1010 Walnut Street

Suite 320

Kansas City, Missouri 64106-2106



